Sites to See: Minto

Visitors who want to see more and know more about Minto and area should take note of the
Vantage Points Local History Resources Binder, which includes and inventory of “Special

Places”

R.M. of Whitewater Office

Minto Consolidated School

The R.M. of Whitewater used this modest
but stylish building for decades - followed
by the Sunrise Credit Union.

Former Johnson’s Hardware

Built by Bain Johnson for his family
hardware business.

Over the years it was used as:
Grieve’s Grocery 1955

Evans Grocery 1976
Minto Community Market 1979

Minto School was established formally in
the village of Minto in July 1901, becoming
Minto Consolidated School in 1962. The
present red-brick school building dates from
1928. The bell from Minto School is
contained in a monument nearby, as a
donation from the Minto and District
Historical Society.

Former Gardiner Saddlery Shop

Don Gardiner replaced his earlier shop with
this building.



